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Hospital.
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Communicy

witness.
MR. BRAZEAU: Next witness to be called is

Dr. Bruce Janiak.

L R B e fa s - - . — o
calth 8Services Exhibit A for identification.;
BT TN T R oW
PN W U o WIS e
4 — - [ + 3 N - P : 2
2 25 a witness, Reing firsr 4Auly sworn, wWas examined

Could vou state vour name?

Bruce Janiak.

Wnhat is vour profession?

Emergency phvsician.

x -~ . PRI L .17 e -
2nd what iz vour pregent positiosn?
e e he e e - = - - T e v oy e e TN e m e e o - = - e S R, S
LI es Dy OL Lhige DHELgelldy popail Linwiic die il S b d T
Ll P 1o W om oyt «- 5 L P T
ALL o rignt. HEnaing you wWihiat nas Desn markKed a&
¥ e v .Y -~ ' - U A S - 1 -
Health Services A, can you identily tnalt L[or Lne
™ TrTrY M YN Bl e - — -~
M1 MURRRY fayv I za2s that?
o . - ' - "
MR BRAZEAU Excuse me, 1'm sorry
Viag Thiz is 3 copy of my curriculum vitae
iwy My, Brazezu!  Thank vou, Dootor I vou don'T
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mind, can T hold on to 1it?
AL Certainly can.

Q. Thank vou, Doctor. Perhaps to start this off, can

-

vou briefly describe your education including your residency

and internship and so on and so forth for the jury?
A. gure. I went to medical school at the Unilversiiy
of Cincinnati from 1565 through 1865, then Gid an Internsiip

2t the Cincinnati JSeneral Hospital, same campus.

Try to keep vour voice up.

A Then a residency in emergency medicine also at the
University of Cincinnati at Cincinnati General Hogpital, that
was Fintahed ¢ 1372, and then from 72 o T4 I was in Che

Navy in Pensacola, Florida at the Naval Hospltal down there,
and then in ‘74 1 moved from Florida up to Tolsds Lo becons

noy Department at Toledo Hospltal.

T

Dirsctor of the Emarg

0. Can vou tell the Jjury what 1s emergency medicine?
A Tr's the riewsst medical speclaaiy and 1t dsals

he care and evaluation of patients who present and

44
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prasaent in an unschedulsd manner ULO hogpitel emergency
R " " . P . - +~ T e - e L DL oy
CESArLEments TOo O&ve uB Lok owi S CermLns WIEThARD oY nw an
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1 ramidlor @Annrany T als Do iad rreatment ToEomeEe g3 furl
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Treatmernt Te 2tzoodeals: owoion The -- part of D Teals with
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care, that is, ambulance services, training of

o]
A
D
|
sl
O
i
3
i_l
Tt
ol
]

emergency medical technicians, developing training programs

protocols for ambulance services such as REMSNO in the Toledo

area.
Q. You menctioned 1t's the nswsest spscialty What do

YU mean Dy taads

A well, there ig an organization of all the
cpecialtizs, it's called the American Board of Medical

Specialties tives of all the varicous

i

resant

[¢¢]
*_J
1
s
H.
ot
]
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specialties and that group lets new pecple into, I guegs wa
~all it the club if vou want to, in 1979 emergency medicine

ey

i

had natitio

rhat group of doctors to recognize us, that i

w3

emergency medicine, as a specilalty free standing of itsell and

)

that wish was granted in 1372, =2 that's what I mean hy the
newast.

Q. Were you among one ol tie firsc members of thils
specialty That was reoognized?

A That's correct. st just so happéned I wWas Dorn at
the right time and entered into thig, ot interested in 1T and
bazinad in it oand waa practicing in it actually far geveral

vears hefore the sgpecilalty wWas created, but I was [ortunate

anouon fo et invelved L Ulle peginnind.
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just located in Tcledo, Chic?

groups in alimost every specialty and

A

.

NG . Thne headguarters for the -

one

nerea

io tw
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group deals with

social, economic issues dealing with ths government and
dealing with patient sducation and physician educaticon, that's
called -- usuaily called a college or societr.  The college in
emergency medicine is the American College of Emergency
Physicians, it's located in Dallas and rapresents
approximately 15,000 emergency rhvegiciang in the United
States.

Q- Are you a member of that organization?

AL ves, I am a member and have served as president oL
rhat organization.

o, What wvear wers vou president of that organizationy

A Yo Look ooy OV, D orhink oinow Laees T orhink it
was 1983 - 'do.

o vou noller T ack.

A That's s8l1 right

1. A1l rigne. I should ask you tihiis:  ArE you coard
certified in emergency medicina?

A Yes., 1he first T EMEmLinAation wWas
given in 1980 and I LOORK TRET @NEMINAETLONR TLeD and wassed L1

a0, Now., who develops the [est fthat @ physician that

¢
i
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aspires to be an emergency physician will take? Who develops

that test?

A. As I mentioned a moment ago, there is two
organizations for each specilalty; one 1s that social, economic

‘-« -, P - .y - o ~— - S - - - ]

are called the heoards in smergency medicine; it's the Amerlican
- | = el —~ i e S o - 3 3 ' -

soard of Emergency Medicine. That organization's only Job

really is to develcep a test, give a test, and certify

LT T
competen
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s &as o ‘iy VIDGE & IEraln level of 1 C

n

physicis
any particular specialty:; of course, this one we're talking
about is emergency medicine. They're headquartered in

Lanainag, Michigan.

0. S0 1is this organization just limited to
socuthzastaern Michigan and northwest Qhio?

AL N . Io'8 & RaEaTiondl. Sigen=zalticon

0. And are you a membsr ©0f That national

- = - fm A mam 3 e o i = .
A L Nave pds d the test and tLaren the Test. I was

alags pominated t©o that board by some of Une other
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This 1s the organization that develops and

administers the test that any physician that wishes to be an

emergency physician

PRI
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A, That 18

specialty?

A, Just a few;

Have you published

has to take in terms of being recognized

o . - = - T o
elong to other professional zsscciaticons?
~eal madical zzzociatrion ool =
oAl edical AIIOQLATION,; LILQ ovare

and American Medical Assocgiation.

Ny

in your

v
th

!
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LlCLes arsa

i
L

one that was slightliy academic and

smme nrhers on admninistrative matiers.

Q. Ts Defendant Community Health Services Exhibit A,
Ameg thiz Fairly state vour gualirications and the
pubLicaniounsg that Wwe oranelly iz

A Yeg, 1t does.

o Necrar, do vou devete three-guariers of YVOUT
professional time Lo Uhe altiive ~iainical pragtics of medicine

Ar Fo o dita insrruction at an accredited universioy:

2 T wae going to answer ves, then vou sald an
accrediced university T do -~ 1f I d¢ teacning, Lt's at ik
Toiadn Hospival which 1s not a university Dut 1tT':@ afiiliials
3 T omuesz The 3ngwer 182 YES

Wl
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Q. As a matter of fact, are you a Professor or

Madicine at the local meﬁical college?

A. I think it's an Associate Professor, Clinical
tzsocizte Professor.

. Sa lst me zzk my guestion z2gain dust so we're
clear

2, Sure

N Do vou devote three-guarters of your nrofessiona
cime to the active clinical practice of medicine or to its

inscructcion?
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Rokizcon, Curphey
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L iy DAL
A You first contacted me
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0. Dr. Janiak, vou may not recall but have we worked

together before?

A. Yes, we have.

. ALl right, And later on in the history of this
case, You were contacted by Mr. Casey?

AL Correct

8] and so veou have rveviewed the records then at nvy
recguest angd later on you reviewed The records at Mr. Casey's
regquest?

Al That's correct.

Q. and I take it you expect to be compensated for
vonur gervices todav?

Al I hope so

o. A1 right and veou have reviewed cases —- mRadica
malpraciice cases celorst

A Yes, 1 nave

. and vou have reviewed cases f[or patlants as We
as for physicians?

A That's absolurtely rightc.

0. And man vou, for the benefit of the Jjury. teil 1f

vou know what ratlce there i3 beltween your review cf <ases:

A T think it'e probably 830,20, toat 1s, B0 percent
~f fhe timsz T weould be an expart and be in IavVor of a

[
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vhvsician, and 20 percent of the time for Plaintiffs. It's

pretty close to that.

Q. And vou have testified in medical malpractice

2. Can you cell us, 1I you are ahle to recall, whatl
records vou reviewed in this matter?

A well, T certainly reviewed the criginal emergsncy
stait recerd from Fremont Memorial Hespital and Community

Health Services record and then several depositions that are

associated with thig case, an autopsy report, and an BME run

Q. Just for the sake of the record, Doctor, we'll go

bR} R BT - - 3 ] 'EEER TR, - ~ T D oy o
Guickly Through this Wangding vou wnan nas Dpean marged as
T e DT e TR E S . o PR P | T R =T Ve e o ~ . - -
= R O R SOLNOLOLU do o wWALoo Las ALlvan —ww B : i

o N - ERFEE - - -8

MR MURREAY = B S =) = N M NSy Sl Li
T ~ oy 3 P = woo— e - -
¥ (o Mo Brazeau] Plainyiff’g Exininit &% which fas

record . have vou reviewed that document before rtoday’
& VYeg, I have

. And handing you wnoat nas Desn marked &8

T o5 . T 1T nge - g DRI =2 A S
Vlalnrtiilos NOLDLL L ik Turray, Wi ERRE R SeEel

Rl =Rl B RN IR - R T mg O Mool it roesoros Mooy T
UL Ouns “vlenclTies 28 Chne NOSPILoe D2l S N
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A. Yegs, I have.

Q. And handing vou what has been marked as

Plaintiffi’'s Exhibit 12¢ which is the zutcpsy and coroner's
report for Renae Bernal, have you seen that before today?

AL Tes, L1 have.

2 Showing you what has been identified previously as

irh haz been identified as the REMSNO
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report and the EMS report, nave you seen that report nelore
today?

A. Yes, that's right.

I's

4

211

0 Trn addition what has been marked as Plainti

- 2 e

Exhibit 1 and Plaintiff's Exhibit 2 as chest x-rays of Renae
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Q. ALl right. Now, Doctor, do smergency physi
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going on?

AL Yes, very often.

the emergency room, or why 1t happens?

i, Well, emergency departments are avairlalle —-
mean, the,'-e health care that evarvons knows 1t's open
twenty-four hours a dav and so patients with anv unsxpec

problem or issue that they're concerned

)

i

Ty RSN I P . £ 3
Nedilll, wiciihec D0 L

e~ - [y
B e ES L3

aQ

xl —~ .
A 2% 2T

1
b
[

™
-
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- 1-
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or even severe emotional stress will frequently vome int

emergency departments for avaluation, so it's very common

see people lixke this.

o, I want to just briefly hand vou the racords
Memorial Uosgpival

S I oshiink you handsd Chism Lo omE

0 You hawve them up therse. GEal Pleass sl
to refsy to it if you need O

A ALl right

0 Okav. Just brletfiv descripe wWiat was GO
shat brought Benae Rernal to the emergency department at

on Uecemnber

EY Jertainiy The patoent presanted o Los sne
department necause of some paln thal wWas 3500 L0 ner

Could you explain to the jury how that happens
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b
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abdomen and in her left chest at the same time.

ok
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Apparently

she had not gone to school that day because of pain and all

that is recorded.

~F 7 - e = F e 'R i 4 =
of ner vital signs which in

After the nursing evaluation and recording

. e e s L o =
ioh inecludss bioced pressure and pulse and

. He askad guesticns and recorded the hisliory, did =
evaminztion, ordered two laboratory tesis made a
of acute viral svndroms

Doctor, wWno was the smergency physician that

~sonducted that examination?

Al

Ia

T

It's my understanding it was Dr. Pham, P-h-a-m.

Rased upon vour review of that chart, do you have

an opinion to a resasonable medical cervainty whether the care

L

o
{

[
pl oy La

agtandard

medical certainty what wWas

December

+

Laidd

~ - L) -~ 7
*~ Renae Bernal on December /7,

E

P T e [ S e A N P I
WasH WAL aol@prrTii O n el v S (RG-S v
res, I 4o.
T e - [ \ “r
and what 18 That oplnlony
e P Ao b o Y vﬂJ——(«w e B SR TP Y vy o s T
Tnat This &valuddacion was wWivniil 08 aceeplgd

of medical care.

o

Are voy able

the proklem with

" 3 = L 3 } - ] o
7, 1987 based on all tne eVIAINIE:
Are o vou »:skw_ng me 2 retrospecliive guasiion o

o exDress an opinion to & reasonable |




o

e

10

11

13
n

[

~3 iy

-

[
(&)

}..;i
(Wi

o
<

o

1016 .

prospective?
0 Prospective guestion.
A, One could say that since patients freqguently

nrobability is |
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o3 n 1
that it's more than half of them, probakly 85 - 80 percent of
sywam will have merelv a viral svndrome, that those cause these
ind of digcomforts,

) Now, retrospectively or prospectively, do you have
an opinicn to a reasonable medical certainty whether or not

5

Renae Bernal was experielcing pnsumonia December 7%

1, 19377

7

b

A nased on what we know later, I would say that

there wag a —- much mors Llikely that some of these sympltoms

were hbecauss of a starting pneumonia in this patient,

[
O
-
'.\_

yyyyy i D = moyn R 5= 1A Tt e 5 3 -
Fhors e recoras and, Lo You Coulld, T'11l o@mgelisT VoL ringlng i
- : - - i [ PRI TP # 3
M fdindnaim’e, can vown Jughb, 0T Lo& BS8RE O the Jury and he
!
! ) = P ~ S P e N-Ta it N = ) o S - 3 A |
Jury s neard Jome OL .l dal8di, o s SELegEas s LRSI S4 - é
l

o - ! = T00T oAt h TWerazs Bernal Y man s
COLINY i ol AT, LF0 oL meliae oellTial WoOe ne
~ 7, -~ - e e - - RERTE Tt e i
Tame LD LI e =00 belh il [
¢
:
-~ - e 3 — o V. e i~ m
~ TerTainniy AT this time, the Datisnt s now Zeing |
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folliowed up from the initial gxamination. Now she's
complaining of coughing and her predominant pain area is in

her shoulder and the left side of her chest and upper back.

Her vitel signs ars repeated She does not have a fever but
the physical ewxaminaticn changed somewnat. The doctcr, by the
way, did & history and phvsical examination, found out that
she was having this pein and examined her lungs and found that

the sounds of her breathing on the left side of hesr chest weare

ased compared to the right and there was 2 ~hange in

R E I SN
piuls il Tl

st}

the character of the sounds. There are certain Lests you do

o determine whether the sounds vou hear with a stethcscope

are guote normal or not. Dr. Lindheolm felt there was a change

1]

there so her concern at that rime just at that polint, as ashe

3 R - v 3 - 4 [V DV Y L
wrote down, was prokable lert-sided pneumonitis, Wnidin 1o
oo e = e e LR . R R S oo - T g £ £ -~
AnGther word FOr pheassnld, WLID FOSELD-f [LRls effuzion and
P . - . | Gl mm [T T T o el e TV vy
She wWrols thne wWoid e L s il Delausé i e 1m ogurs
Fecavss of the decgreased sounds
wp . MURQAY: Your Homor, I'm going to object
- R - - Y e e e oo — T = e g e r e g [ —- R
TO OwWharn uh. Leifnairodtn Tim Les Uil Viing ac Lo witds

Or. Lindnolim thoucght, wnat she meant by thatl. we

T m [ T T -
ave Lo, LililldOaa v i

. . - R, e e le o e e e ey

Mi . BRAZEA Tudge, I TthitnRk & phyvEidian
. R . - . = [ S + - .
charT'e cerTalnly Capanplie DL whprelilsddy T T DUl
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A Well, © sse patiencs Lul alsc L morespongible Tor
whe ovverall o ~f rhgs depzriment which includes almost
[ T 4 - -, e ey ] -} - - - .
everyihing one would do in a modern emergendy departmeant o Yau
matre Ty by ST F T T = T s drrmd =t e avrad lalkde
o o De ogure TRAat LiEre ai e iile Whdy peiyoalesdens 21 L40 =
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to tredab patients Dut o Lnat pa ire Credencidaisd
oy e o oL o R U PR oy e [ g e g
approprliately, LLHAU Lilgy USitavee Lne Correcl Uype oL o Calls
That meansg v do chart alysis uality assur & Call
nat means vou 4o chart analyslis, QuUaLlTyY assSurances wWe Caid
4 1 T S N e T TR e = R Ay A s T
i Tou d8dadl WAL uisalid piiveizman . Ll pYrepare DUGgE LS -
e e mAem i mm e B L man oy maad To o BT e
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what the medical community commonly

s

ugion Lo mean.

h

the words such as e

THE COURT: Objection

G0 ahea

Lo B ead,
AL any rate, shs presoribed an znti
ard zant her to the hospital for a ches

ions to folleow up again.

[t
‘—.‘
e
w
ot
r
[
@]

Can we go back a momant to

o e b
(R

~
p.

Your position at Toledo

1018

understands

overruled.

iatic for the
v—-ravy, thsan

Hospital 1s what?

Nirector of the Emergency Department.

and zan vyou describe for

of the Emergency Department?

he Jjury wnat vou do

Sm T e T s
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Q. And as Director of the Emergency Services are you

involved in the peer review of the work performed by other

emergency physicians in the department?

_’];_ E i
2 An
dury what neer
AL We

same thing tha

A

viewing

st}

many wWavs.
complaint,

my aoctors or

determination

inocinth & phnysiclan

nnyvaloldn abnd
[ ENa
nedlil o8lvid

N
(T

oy

day
an you tell the lad

cu do. 3o peer rev

and the way we do

the complaint comes To nme

serhaps even what I ha
as to whether 1t seems
complaint, Dyl wWe 4130
ny oznaluzing charte of

will gen ten or f£1
Took at Them [or approe
A when veu reviaswed th
5 AT Wy reguest, wWas U

5

someone who dosg the
iew means 4oCLors
there are

that 1s, well,

One way 1is 1if a patient comes 1n and nas a

and I review wnat one ¢f
vae dons to make some

reascnable in light ot

. I O - T

LA o tlre A A T L4 A
colleagues S each
Fras ~hawta ~F another
e P e e s sl iy Ll Ty
Crlalell2cs andcl ALLNY

- s e b ~ -

e chart from Jommuniay
mar @lmi LAy U0 witat i 4
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the history that was taken by Dr. Lindholm and provide

medical

81

your opinion, if you have one, Lo a reasconable

certainty whether that history that was taken by Dr.

a historv that vou believe
oninion

First do you have an

vour opinion?

o5
i_l
jou
ot
i
(]

cartainly was wit

B T T “
nocce i 0er Oigtory tTaac

(&N

- £ g e T
Ur . LADGACL

. NOwW,

wag a complaint of pain, I belleve you mentioned

he ches shoulder or chest an unusual

[ty

h

‘T
ot
i
@

il

pain in

ymptom for individual who has pneuncnia?

U

-+ oo T T
2. J RN Y ] g L b R R [T I ST R
~ 4 ce ol = SN 1 -
o tnd why lg that Funlagin thalbt o the Jury
A s Amzidas of the lung reallv doegn
- R S N " - E ERE T Lo .
ANV el ves 55 Vow Jan aave a DonglNoniIa rigny L Fhe mi
T vreir mhaat 2nd e LT AD LY ouiantt have 3Ny SILn
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MOs L DHelnioliidd dois 0 wiesied add e Lo, Thay ocodudl e

.. o - .
- e S — g - - I I = = s ' o T e TS -y

GLLlSTenlng mMemirang, <Laidn Mo b we e oL Inlelnn hun
S e e R S0 1d Dk ey - 5 A F s T T ey S
T LT nat o nEas DLoui Lino4e RPlin el [ IS S RN hs
AP N e e e R T . -
Toaded with nerwes s¢ any Lrriltat.ecn L tThat zred Jause

1020

?

Lindholm

wae taken within the accepted

shoulder or

standards of care
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severe pain whenever it moves and it moves when you breathe.
So when vou take a breath and those irritated nervas are

stimulated more, yvou feel pain. The most common complaint

that we ail have 1z called plgurisy, that's pain when vou tak
a desep Dreali.
3 Noctar, I want to draw to vour attention to Dr.
‘g that . "the patient had veomilted z few times
vesterday but not today,” today being December 11, 1987, Ls
that significant to the physician in considering what we ars
going to do for thig patvient who nas pneumonia?

A Certainly. W®When you -- the idea of vomiting
itself is very common with many illnesses. Sco just The
presence or absence of vomlling is not a maijoy congcern. Lt'g
B conoerr DTN a maiory one But the faci when Vou waill 0
. = . Doy e o = e B T T T - S _
Sive 4 patisnt ooral clnmen, LI they nTinue L
raKe o piil oand Lo comes DEoH that's going Lo helg Soo o vVer
Tuch . §a tne idea fnab the vomiting has stopped and ths
catisnt can keep medicines down 1s an ImpoOrfant one or 2LEE
VDLl Cdan Trealn e DAaTiéent anv dame

Q0 Ts the presence of fevers - waxing and waning ot
Tevers in an individuai & CORMO b n f inoan

has Dheumoniars

3 Troweuld pe enTremlely rars Do have & sralle

2

|
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temperature in any patient. Patient temperature 15 aimost, by
definition, goes up and down as the day progresses. Actually

our normal body temperature does the same thing.

0 Neow, T want to -- Dr. Lindholm, after she took a
nistory, conducted an examination of rhe patient which i1s what
vou were discussing., she deccribes Renae Bernal as an obese

fifteen-vear-old who appears moderately 111 and is not

coughing during the exam. What does that mean To vyou when vou

are reviewing the chart?

|
1{H]

. P
Tad Lerm

4

A 211 physicians use very ged

i

describing their overall impression of how sick somebody is,
zo we might sav a patient looks to be in no distress which

means they look like all of us do right now. A catient looks

siightly 111 which ig pretty much the Wiy we look right now.
e davaralls 111 mayv ke a matlent wWno 1s uUnc for 3le 3
srately 111 matiant > ig uncomior le, yvou are

2 litrle bit off or they Just complaln that thev're
wneomfortable. Seversly 111 would be scmeon2 Who haz got come
arsa ToaAC'Ss realiy SiviIng Lnen 3 Terriole o Ang Then
the laatT term would be moribund which means Tais patdient is
golng to be degad 1n Jush 3 fow minutas 9o 20 'e 3 overy
Sensrzl way ot i pavient That will ke my firet
impression of what she $alc Yot coughing vMaraly a way of
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saying that this patient does not appear to nave significant
respiratory distress and notning is coming up when she coughs
and it's really also a very general statement.

\Y
4

¥
O

et aa
e findings

nd T'm wondering can vou sla

jat)

Lindholm and what those findings mean?

0
4]

_— L1

A well, pointed cut that the evam was, guote,

very remarkable, unqguote, 5O that certainly indicates that 1t

impressed her as being unusual or abnormal. Then she said

1

L]
D
{y
9]
T
ju

4

)
[1V]
(5]

why . che said becauss the scunds on one side wer:s <

and that the patient had what's called egophany which is

;& wav of saving thal The sounds ars neard differently.

3
&
b

]
k#—l
o
t
§

BNV - e [ e T IS o B i oo o mmma A R oo Tmamog o F
[T I S S R e B T I - T e T e et & = =

rexToook fo understand eJophsany, it's scund when the patient
makas noizes when he Lg 1igtenind oo the stethoscope 1L
doesn’t sound the way 1t normalily does and 1t certainly Gidn’l
sound Uhe same on both sides. Raiss. Ohe says no JaEALFsE O
rhonchi . Both of thoase nolses, rales and rhonchi, are
associated also wWilth prneulRchiza the last thing shs osald
wns rChere was Ao ctendernes:s in The Chésc WaE L OSoni5S
cometimes all of these symplomns Can COme Sroan somEThLng Thdld

4 were, when T interrupted vou -- to go back and
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vou didn't even think about 1ike a fractured rib or an

irritation of a nerve on the wall of the chest.

Q.
certainty

Lincdholm

r
+
=
[4f]
ot
.
=
Uy
1
{3

s

e

.
¥

gtandards
excellent
Q.

again,

infants,
in
oneunonla
hacteria

whldoh 1s

the jury

the forties, in

whether

Do you have an opinion to a reasonable medical

the e<4AmMinaclon na

wag done witnin accepted standard of care based upon
ry “hai was pressnted to her?

Yez, I do
ind what is that opinion?
mhar i+ waz certainly within the accepted

of —-- as a matter of fact, I thought it was an

exanm.

Okay, Doctor, now I want Lo go on and Just once

'y heard this before, but for the sake of

h— o TN e T am e e e
Sy oo, Linglos
Tirst breatment was an antiblotic cailed Minocin
wr ormar o in Young Deople, 1@ Dol Lalxing about
'm taliking about someéwnere in The fTeeng to Ssomewhare

3 vounyg pecpie rthere 15 & partivular Riag oI
which iz more common and unless You can rake the
out of the lunyg and instantly Know wiiat Liiey ars,
nor a2 possible Thing o Ao, wWeE ASAuUmS INAT mOSsT
ivothice age droup Nave @ pheulcina that is nreatabies
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with a drug like Minocin which happens to be a tetracycline
drug. That was the first treatment she 4id. She gave her

something for pain and fever, that is, Tvlenol, and she also
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csent her To the hosp
celll =R ne Nocsgg

infacting vou, cometimes you <an make a diagnosis as to what
-— euwactly what it is that 1s causing the infection.

Q. Doctor., do you have an opinion to a reasonable
medical certainty whether fthe treatment that was pregcribed by‘

Dr. Lindholm, based upon her diagnosis, was within the

accepted standard of medical care?

A Yeg, I do.

Q. and what is vour opinion?

A That it wae 1in the standard.

- There hags besn ftTestimony in thig case
chat Dr. Lindholm departed from accepted standard of mediczl
m~mre in nor admitting Renae bBernal To The nospital. Do oyou
have an opinion —- what 1s your ©pinion regarding whalhser ot
not Dr. Lindnolm needed to admit Or should have adminoed DY
Tindholm to the hospital?

AL My opinion based on oo

] T hetter rephrase TA&T T tning I misstatsed thal
Tl rephrase 1€
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MR . MURRAY:
to answer.
Brazeal)

{by Mr.

Lindholm s

AL vag, I do
Q. and what 1s your
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Can vou explain t

A [ ot + ~f =z
A Sure Farst oL 2

of pneumonia is with oral med

JOing to treat thne pavisnt Wl
5 put a person in the
biili, wvou can be treatsd 28 2
iook ar Chis 1S when do You &
vou think has pnsumonia and T
very, very oid and they have

h

consider admitting them. I

]
t
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jart

T would ask that he De aiiowe

Doctor, do you have an opinion

hould have admitted Renae Bernal
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Amitted.

o the Jjury wiy you

34

i1, the treatment

3

}

ications. And since you

4 ooral medicines, therse 1s 1o
hospital, to have to be handed
n outsatient,  The othear way to
dmit scmeocne to the hospital tha
he answer is Lf the patient is
oneumenia, you wouid STrongLy
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guess reduce their ability to help ~- for their own body to
help fight the infection, they get admitted. The last

category of patient that you admit to the hospital for

sneumonia is a patient that 1s in sesvere respiratory distre
that is, it is ¢lear from looking at them that their pnsunc
hwas infected such a great porticn of their lungs that they'
going to need seme assistance in breathing. Since this

patient didn't fit any of those categories, there was no

. e - s L - A T | |
indication to admit her To the hospitad.

Q. Doctor, feel free to take a look at thoge x-ray

and if I don't have them up there correctly, put them in

i~h

N
4

L

t

whatever fashion me firsil ask you a

vou need Lo, o

0

in

w3

5

ju

foundation guestion. Do emergency phvsicians interpreat chest

w-rays?

A Tes, Tiley 4.

0 Is 1t done L[requentiy, infregquently, raveiy, waat
-— witlh what freguency?

A very, very freguentliy. Every Gay, all davy

0. Do vou believe Chat Vou are Ccompetent Lo Lnierprs
z chest x-rav?

A Yes, I do

2 rould vou please Tame a4 LO0K AU These Cnest X-ray
ik have slraady heen admiired Lnice 2vicance and are these

21}
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T P
Tt hel to gebt tw

1

o~
)

T3

three-dimensional .

¥-ray because it’'s abnormal.

shouldn’ 't be there.

side which looks just
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AS

were taken on December 11t

the jury what vou see?

things. First of all,

ig taken with an

arre Aot o
QW2 JUugh Lo

we 1ookK at 1it, 1t's a ver

The white area ove
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mavbe there could be an effusion which is just loose fiuld

inside the chest and there is another x-ray to take with the

patient lving flat which makes -- if you can imagine lving

and down, vou get & betier idea of whether it iz fluid. Zc¢, I
-~ scme physicians would look at thiz and have a real high
Asgrse of confidence that thar'ty fluid and I think that's

T would look at it and I weould say one mors H-ray to

h
1
=
D

e e fe o . 1
rove 1y Lo mYyssd

<

atte fine too. 8o I would

"k = - A

= . :
£ and I thin

an Tt

say there might bes some £1luid and there might be some
pneumonia in the left lower lohe.

Q. Doctor, taking into consideration the chest X-rays

of Renae Bernal which were raken on December 11, 1587

immediately after Dr rindholim nad seen the patlsnt acd
Sommuni oy Afailta SeIViies, Ap you have In fopinion o 2
reasonable medical certainty whether Hanae Rerrm=2l ehould have
hoer afmitred to Memorial Hospital?

A Yes, L do.

Q. AncG wnat 1s your opinion!

AL sha should not hsve been admitted based on Thls
finding atsuw.

. Couid vou explaln why you Gave et ooininon”

2 Tt The Same reasoning Lhac I went through Deicre
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about what patients with pneumonia --

patient has pneumonia and supportis

Dr. Lindholm in the c¢linic.

in this patient with theose kind fin
at home with oral medlicine.

o, 211 right Dacter, to
opinion to a reasonable medical cer

Lindholm deviated in anv respect Ir

medical care in her care and vreatm
A. Yes, I do.
Q. Wwhat is vour opinion?
AL That she did not deviat
0. 211 right. Now, Doctor
that BRenae Bernal disd the followin
First of all, do you have an opinis

MR, MURRAY: Obje
Withdrawn.
Q. {pby ™r. Brazeau) Do vo
AL NG . I do nol nave an ¢
9] A1l right Now, one Sl
matisnt as she was on ecember 1l

But with this amount of pneumonia

dings, patients zre treated
summarize, do vou have an

: 4y = b o~
calnT whether or not Dr.

=
Lo
L
L]

this documents that the

]

the physical findings of

om accepted standards of

= + @
nt of EBenzs Bernal?

48]

.

, we know retfrospectively
g dav on December 12, 1337
iy b2 reazsonalkle madical l
Bernal's death?
b
)
1
i
. ) |
coicn, your Honor
i
1
u have an opinion? E
i
i
pinicn. ;
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Lindholm and then her death the following day on December 12,
1987 would you consgider that consistent with her clinical

course on December 11lth in comparison to the fact that she

died on the following day, December 12th, 198772
MR. MURRAY: Your Honor, that's sc leading.
THE COURT: Raphrage the question
0. (b Mr Rrazeau) Doctor -- I will attempt to.

Doctor, mv question to you 1is raking into account the

e

condicion of the patisn ecember 11, 1987 when

lw)

O - -

Lindholm and the fact that the patient died the following day
on December 12, 1987, do vyou believe that the <¢linical

~Andirinsn of the vpatient on December 11 is consistent oOr

inconsistent with the fact that she died the following day?

Perst do youw have such oan opinion to a reasonable medical
Certainty:

AL Yea, 1 4o

. What io rhat opinien?

AL That the clinaical concrtion of the matlent when
seen bv Dr. Lindholm was not consistent wWith & Jdeann LiLE
frlilowing dan

. Can vou expiain to Lag july W11y

A wWell, pneumonrza 18 7 COneunconias just Jon’d
Syogrees Shat Tast o ana ThLE rarient nad a ceonditicon of Deing

cgenr by Dr.
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uncomfortable with pneumonia.
are going to die from preumonia

do, especially the elderly, you

One would expect that if veou

-~ people, by the way, still

have a relatively slow,

So on one davy

11
i1l
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curs

,
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breath and that's an indication that the lungs are having vervy

— = . . -~ - arme b v .
the colory starts Lo change, you

"’]'1

inally,

l¢

poor function.

become blue with any exertion and your breathing beccmes

. T -
wilil on for another ds

jo

ctramely rapid and that v. And,
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go

finally, vou will propbably die from your pneumonia. But

U v *

nave a patient progress [roh Deind wWoad
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Q. Good afternoon, Dr. Janiak. I'm Jim Murray. I
met vou in vour deposition a short while agoe?

A. Yes, sir.

o, Doctor, 4id veu bring vour file file with vou?

A, No, I did noc.

o Do veu normally bring your File with wou when,
Neocter, when vou do yvour medical. legal consultations for an
atrornev or ancther doctor?

AL No, I do not.

GQ. In any event, would you agree with me that as part
of your evaluation in this case YoOu reviewed the deposition of
hr. Patricia Lindholm?

AL Yeg. I will agree with you.

o apd woulid vou agree with me that vou reviewsd the
coroner s records including the sarhology reporis inoiuded n
the records?

A Yag T orhink T've already said that

. Now, am Locorreci, Doolon, that todav vou ares

speaking then for the Community H&alii Sar

A Yes. T think that is correct.

g You are notl SPeaning >

B No. 1o den'T beileve 50

2 Okas Te ir nort trus, Doctor. that in the pericd
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of Renae's death and today you have had occasions to be

approacned for consultation by the attornevs for Dr. Pham?

AL veg. I believe that's correct
ME . CASEY: I think there ls only one

attorney for Dr. Pnam and that was ne.

I elasl® b A -
THE CouURT: - understand.
iy (hv Mr. Murray} Are vou not also at least

considering, in some small way, the consultation with respect

- ]
o Dr, Sfceller?

P

G

AL vou are -- I am going to have to ask you is Dr.

Gfoeller the radiologist? I Just don't remember.

Q. Yes That's correct

A, T don't think that I -- maybe I just don't
ramemper . but I don't remember talking with an sttorney or
discussing [esSoimony ©C Supplrt Lo SFogller or nob

. May I direct your attention to the Jeposilion wa
besel osnm March 1Erh, 1991, wvou 4o rememper that?

A, Tes, 1 do.

. Do vou remember -~

2 T ramember taking the deposition. 1 certalinly

+
r

don't remember the whole content.

Q. I would 1like TO ask you what went on there
ME. JASEY 1% we couid have the page
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MR. MURRAY:

(bv Mr. Murrayv}

Q.

1

my question was, I believe,

Page 7.

Did I not ask vou the guestion,

Doctor, you, of course,

understand vyou've been retalined as a consultant on behal
noth, as I understand 1t, botn LI, Gfoelier and Dr. Pham
o you recall Mr. CTasey saying —-

Mp . CASEY: Wait a minute, vour Honcocr.

minute.

o]

P P - - P, D Pt
mare an CbjJjelu

deposition?

MR . MURRAY:

e
ALL

oY s e
(54 [P 2

a statement

L8]

-k

pecause of what vou said

Wwhat do I have to do with this 1f T

r— 4 . - e s e e T - 1
MR. CAShHY: IT'm not a witness. I'm a la
here, vour Honor.
* T T ¥ i

THE COURT: T undersrand

e % T Tl PR = o

[ EaN L W S LITaD 20 desidjpipra s om0 e

LT T T e T o Yo o . B e o e

THL CcuuRi: 1AL S Chge Loullda CLdl ARERE R
cou tryving to determine?

T T Ty I ; w1
MR MURRAY: Youy Honor, the recorld wWillil
- - - Y - . —— g R PP N Faoim

reflect That there was Mr. Casey made UThs
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Ol . This doctor has been called in the ¢ase on
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behalf of Defendant Community Service

MR. MURRAY: Your Honor, can I approach the
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Murrav}) Now, Doctor, in any sevent, the

original undertaking in this cage by vou was represent Dr.

Pham, was it not?

3 =

AL ves, Sir.

And, of course, Dr. Pham is no longer -- are you

aware of rhe fact that Dr. Pham is no longer a party to this

r -
sulc?
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morning.

morning you found that that you wers

on behalf of Community Health Services?

Pham wag not part of

me +rv to rephrase i1t. VYesterdav afternoon
L ovou were coming down here to testify for?

down for Dr.
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e
o
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MR. BRAZEAU: Your Honor,

or. T'm at a complete 1oss to understand ©
ance of this
Tun CoURT: Tt's crosz examination buf
'3 apout as far as we'rs going to go. I'm
o to alliow the guestion and answer o stand
snswer he nas given, Dut that s as far as
e going to go, Mo. Mdurray, as Lar as your
s examinazion iz
ST rTay, mAd oy su oo any Darthey fevie,
the Time —- WLIndraw fnat When dic oo
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Pham
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opposed to Dr. Pham?

was decided this morning.

1038

this morning?
sir.
e ~an take it that vou did no further review
ny records as part of making that decision?
is corresct
in anv event. going back to when vou were
witant for Dr. Pham, as part of that
Lindholm's deposition?
ainly. All of these things vere so
separate them.
answer to the gussticn was ves?
srswer was ceriainly
rector, yvou would agree now thaft vou ara
tant for the Community Health Clinic, you
me, wourd you nob, That irndirectly you are
5 a consuliznant on oehall oI Dr. Lindholn as
ME . BAMMAN Ohjection, wour Honor Aont
w -hmar s & proper conclusion ThaEat fan e
ght out befcre The jur:
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THE COURT: Be sustained.
Q. {by Mr. Murray) Dr. Janiak, would vou agree with
me that to the extent that Dr. Lindholm, by virtue of being an

epnployes ——

MR . BRAZEAD: I'm going to oblject bhefore he
finishes his guesticn bheacauss I know whers it's
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THE COURT: Come onn up.

My £~ e . :
{(The following proceseding

s}

g ware had gt th

bench out of the hearing of the Jjurv:)

THE COURT: The basis for the objection?

3

MR, BRAZEAU: The basis for the cbjection

a

Yaeazlth Services 1g regponsible rfor Or. Lindholm
MEL OMURRAY Iobhring o oThe Courntz
atrtention, Defore you rules, pages 80 and 81 of
decpsition which I can put into the record

entirely iif you wand He's got s own

corporaticn, he's got his OwWn empioyees, 1 aske

him at some length whether he understood the

emciover-enploves reiarionsnip, he Jia
- - - - e - = . — e -, — S
e CASET She et The wiiness @man

-

vou are going to ask him whether or not Community
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-
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MR. MURRAY:

relaticnship that
Community Health C

realize the signiii

reviewad Fat Lindhol

thig 18 that hes W

formerly a consultant for Dr. Pham, he's now &

not make 1t competent,

His knowledge of the

3 Lonem ey e, -
he is testiivying on beha
gnter and he's got -- ¥yo

T
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Mr.
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consultant for Community Health Services which

Community Health S
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ervices, as Mr. BrazZeau

o merm o™ i
me again, i1g on

T 14iahlbls
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has

vicaricusly and all I want to establish is that

liapility. L mean

. e
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who und

just -- he's got nis own corporaticn.
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sustain the objection.

o
L)

MR. MURRAY: I will proffer pages 75,

and 81 of the deposition of Dr. Janiak taken March

would have

h

h

i

va - wha!

[}

.. - - Ex]
what woul

g

transpired if I had been allowed toc inguire into
tha*t sublect
{The proceedings returned to open court as
follows:
TUE CCURT o on, Mr. Murray.
Q. (by Mr. Murray) Doctor, you understood belcre

undertaking this job to act as a consultant suddenly this
morning for Community Health Clinic you understoed, did yeu
not, that the relationship between the Community Health
Gawvrice and Dr, Lindholm In fRls case was that of an smpLovVer
and 4an employes’
A Tes
o vau understood tpaft Che Community Health Jervice
Clinic was the emploeyer and she wWag rhe emploves?
AL Tes, &ir.
0. and vou understood that, of course, Doctor,
because ¥you have a CoOrpUraTicn:
ME. BRAZEALU Shection
THE TOURT:  Sustanned Mr. Murray. I Told
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you about that. Jury will disregard that last

statement.

Q. {(by Mr. Murray) Was Dr. Pham at any time -- Dr.

£ - .t o - ™ + = P | .
Gfeallsr -- excusae me -- was Dr. Pham at anv time between t

A Between what times was that?

0. Between the death of Renae Bernal and today, was
Dr. Pham an emplovee of any business enterprise of vours?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. And what's the name of that business
enterprise?

AL Prafegsgional Emergency Services Incorporatsd.

o Okay. And you are — still have an lnterest in
that corooration?

2 I do

G, And, in fact, Doctor, am 1 correct that LU ars
the sole ghareholidery

A TOW ar< Ccorredc

o ATl how many emplovess does [hat corporatlon Of
YOUrs naves

A Te siawvdaog . but T8 ApproMimately ThIrTessrn
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Q. And these would be emergency room physicians?
A Most of them.

Q. You are in the business of supplying emergency

1 - ' - - Laa it BN
room physicilans Lo hospltals inoo 1ede and the general zrea?
a. No, that's not correct. i1 have & contract to

=£ rhme emergency fepartment at the Tolede Hospital as of

Necamher 16th of last vear, 1390. I alsc have a gontract to
staff the emergency department at Fremont Memorial Hospital.

S
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G. AL some point in
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me while vou were act

18]
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Pham was doctor who was

o))

consultant for Dr. Pham, Dr.
actually receiving wages from your corporation?
AL Yes. T helieve that's right.

Q. Okav. Would vou tell me a little bit about the

- = b - [N “= T = S L m he o e e
ryne of meaical Suphol' facilities That your Corporatlilh SLVEE

) T R e I B e LT P - T m~o
LR LS Tl i § [V SRR~ AR RS N A= Honor ERE S
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oham isn't even @ defendant anymors
I MURRAY © T e AT e T e e e o e
MR, OMURRKAL I gat nere and Listaned LoD

probably twenty minutes while he talked about his
gualtifications, Judge T othink I'm oentitisd on
cross examination mavbe To TouUlh Jpon It Z_nghtid
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MR. CASEY: Except Lor the fact that it
doesn't have anything to do with his

gualifications and I don't know the purpose or

what it's going after.

THE COURT: I'11 alleow this last cquestion
“hat wparticular area and vein, Mr. Murray. to
arand. Go on, Mr. Murray.

(py Mr. Murray) Does this corporate facility

wanda-on kenefit to those people out in the

453

emergency room, any type oL Support in carrying on their Jcb?

MR. CASEY: Objection.

THUE COURT: Be sustained as phrased.

{by Mr. Murray) Am 1 correct that the purpose of

H
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A Lt gt

iz pot to lend 4any Lywe O
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e ey e - - . i -~ .
Lhiese 2npgLloLEess ETMErgaEnNgyY TOooh
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ME . CASEY ‘our Hopor, sxcuse me, butb I
ooy o o T e T = o ~, o b o
fail to sse whal JI Janiad 8§ Corporailloln and wo
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raised it again this morning,
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that's certainly an issue

on. He

the Court ruled

would suggest

Murray move intoc a new area.

Mr.
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bench out of the hearing of the jury:)
THE CCOURT: Mr. Murray, are you talking

about active clinical practice as defined in 601D7

MR, MURRAY: I'm trying to guantify —-

§
{&]
ot
6]
jof
O

THE COURT: I know what vou are tryin

put the verbiage is active clinical practice

-

) : )] . B At ~ & - = o e
that's the reguirement of 6010 and the appropriats
gtatute. Now is that what vou are trying to
establish?

MR. MURRAY: That weuld be one, vour Honor.
MR. BRAZEAU: If I could make one additional
yamark. If that was somathing that HMr. Murray

wished teo inguire, I think we're long since past

iva Thero wag no ohlections o any ofF rhe
S-S U R e = W I el R e et o e X ot L e
- T - T an w1 B o - e e L AT
G 02 o tiitALL Y L [ WLl an . L U L S e A

y MTY 1. Trin ~
MELOMURRAY: The onl

. - -~

issue is ny objection? I'm 1osi.

MR . BRAZEAU: That's what I am saving,

MR . MURREAY: During direct that’'s Lthe only

- - P B - e - oA e ~ -
ramedy I hava 15 Lo olay, during direct
amaminat ion.
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THE ZOURT: Mr.
you, in fact we can take'a break if vou so
in the cross examination, and allow vou.
desire, Lo go back on dirsct as to covering the
areas of 601D if that's the area we're going to.

MR. BRAZEAU: I don't think it's necessarv

vour Honor.

THE CCURT: I don't rezally ~- why don't vo

ask the specific guestions?
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crass examination,

/ - - pey = g L I -
{The procesdlndgs relfurned To open Courc das
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BRI L fe] |

THE COURT: Go o on, Mr.

Murrav.

Murrav) Dr. Janilak, vou would

vow, that the purpose of this profegsional

~F vouract £

i not to agive
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MR . MURRAY:
time, judge.
MR. CASEY:

specific question

right out and ask

THE CCURT:

'

1im The

.

spacific
fust jump out and

MR. MURRAY:

why doesn't he just ask the

and don’'t lead up To iT. Jump
it.
Joctor, 15 any of your Lilme
That's not the guestion. AsSK
questicn. You railsed 601D and
ask him.

May I approach the bench?

THE COQURT: No, In this area 601D, Mr.
Murray, I Know where you are golng, counsel Knows
where vou are going, and we coculd spend & naif

hour to determine
a moment, Go on,

specific guestion

ig and use the verblage as

n

Court now nas piacsd

tated you are pur

nestion, 18

-— I'm golng To make & rCulliyg 1

askx him the

ot

Mr., Murray. JUs

he response

o

and we'll see what

gset forth and as you

suing in 601D which is -- the
right in front of it and will

chat vour desire, Mr. Casey,
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a lot of time.

MR. BRAZEAU: Anyvthing to move this matter

along.
THE CQURT: Court agrees,
. {by Mr. Murray) Doctor, you would agree with me,
would vou not, that the term ciinical practice involves more
than the direct hands-on care of a patient, would you not?

-

Yes, I would.

1L

Q. So you do other things —-

MR, CASEY: Your Honor, I'm coing to obiect

hecause I see now where this is coming from. He's

: - e R - ~ R P I R T
iy L s FRSR S [N PL N i el

4
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not Lry

ions, he's trying to do zomething on

4
h
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T

gquali a
that other person that we're not supposed Lo
mention tChat the Court has already ruled upon,
that's the purpose of this examination and I
object.

THE COURT: Is that what vou are trying to

do, Mr. Murrayv, dertermine the gualifications of
“hiz witness, Dr. Bruce A Janiak, or some oiher
persnn?

ME,OMIUBDAY Moy, Dr . Bruce Janiak
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Fss
'

b
i




e

QO

(o)

[

[

(St
(]

}‘4.\ }__J } ¥ }._..:
Lt [EN [ \

I
[ ]

(W]

"
L

[
[a

ot

1f that's where we're going. WwWe can take

£
o
®
0
ot
e
@]
3
‘_J
v

the nexi two hours on all these other side issuss
we're looking at and vou told me this was leading
up to Dr. Bruce A. Janiak's gualifications to give
expert testimony as provided for in rule 601D and,
if nat, I'11 make inquirv, I'm going to allow vou

to do it but we're just going on and on about

peripheral matters and vou have toeld me now that

we're looking for the gualifications of Dr. Bruce
3. Janiak under Ohio Rule ¢f Evidence £01D and
please procesd in that aresa so we <an go on Lo
oTner Aareas.

(v Mr. Murray) Doctor, do vou coentend that at

.
B
N

T I's)
i

Latlt s

F

And would vou inciude in that 75 percent of your

A5 inoln in that the supervicory work vou Ao as
1 - Ly o ey
vour corporation
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to dinguire into WNatT Ln08e Clinlical aspschts are.

MR. BRAZEAU: Your Honor, I think the Court
has pointed out that he got the 501D, he gave an

answer, and I don't see any reason to go beyond

that.

THFE COURT: Conrt agrees. The —— to limit

—— the Court, based upon the sxamination made by
Mr. Brazeau and the answers given by the dcctor,
the cuesticons of Plaintiff, the Court finds and

rules that Dr.

Fe
b

give expert testimony on the issue of liability

43

thig matter as provided for in statutes and by

rvidence Rule 601D.  Now, that has been

accemplished. If you have an objection to that

D—J
or
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naoted of record and procee
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3
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(by Mr. Murray) Doctor, you expressed an opinion,

irn vonr dsmceition fhat Dr I 1y Tm ' ey vt
IR S0 B A O £ 5 L - U S A A | D o S S AP o idfaniie ot o DRl A
g over: cf recordileeping by oa
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MR . CASEY: Mav T make just an observation
which fhe Court could consider an objection? Why
do we need to put this piece of paper up‘on this

board when the print isn't bilg enough for the Jjury

fo see from their seats? It's not big enough [or

it's ciearly

¢
w
]
fu
r

n
@)
| ¥

the witness Lo see from hl

not some scrt of assistance to anybody and,
therefore, I would object to spending the time and

wasting the time as we're dolng right now.
THE COURT: I'm going to allow Mr. Murray,

for whatever reasgon Mr. Murray, and I'm not sure

PR TR 4 - ha PR -~ U ' o .
what 1t 35, I can't ssae LT LG razd 1t T know —-—

o

T don’'t think the doctor can.
MR . MURKAY: I won't use 1t, your Honor.

THE COURT: You <an use 1T, I'm Just saying

I don't know what it's for.

(by Mr. Murray! Dr. Janiak, would vou agree wilh
soing to vour deposition, that you spent gulite a

n that deposition telling me what you were goling

whar vou were going Lo cpine was that ths
rmam reoords were a very good example of cood
oy 7
Yes. T osaid thar
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O Ckav. Now I'm gecing to hand vou --
MR. CASEY: Just for clarification, your
Honof. T thought we were talking ébout the
Community Health records, but Mr. Murray gald the
emergency room records right now. I'm just not
sure which record it is.
3. (by Mr. Murray) Dr. Janiak, let me refer you LO

those emergency room records. Of course,

Doctor, I assume

that since up until this morning you werse acting as a

consultant for Dr. Pham, veou would then i
records, would vou not, Memorial Hospital records?

A. Yes, I would bub, your #ponor, courd I aszxk a
gquestion? I'm noct sure which record we're talking about.

o. ight here.

A These are the emergency rscords because & minute

ago when you asked me -~ I thought veou were talking about the

other records.

o, Tn anv event, would vou agree with me, Doctor,
that vou have it in front of vou, that that's a good exampl
Hf recordikeeping?

3 o B )

1y, R Lo

T CRay 1A ke tune oFf records That vou woaid ow

T osSes with a patiasnt cresenTing wWith The Tygpe ol svmpioms

Nnow
2
ant
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this

very

Renae Bernal presented

L Okav. And, Doc
but doeg it not have,

basic things up on the

Correct,

r
13

with?
tor, of course the jurvy will have
some

right in the printed form,

top there?

There i a section that's entitled vital

signs and that's what you are pointing to.

numoe

Q. Correct. And 1

A, Correct

2 and it has, by
3:387

AL Correct.

g, And it has the

A Correct.

Q. And it has the

A Correct.

Q. And it has the
A Corvract

() And what

2 Tgspiration 1S
» of hrezths per minut
» CRaEy DooTor
niood pressure; 1S t;

+ has the time that this i1s done?
time, I mean 1t 1g exact fime

temperature?

pulse?

-

respirationy

s number and it refsrs to the

’E‘

mile Thers 1o non -- ana fhsn 1L
a7 oorrest’
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0.  Okayv. Again that’'s right in the printed form so0
nopodv could leave those basic things out?
A. That's not true. You could leave basic things out

all the time but they're not left out in this rescord.

Q. They 're not left out in this record, ars they?
AL That'a rigit.
Q. why don't you refsr, 1 you will -= &y the way,

Doctor, I take it from the testimony that vou gave that the
respiratory rate is a pretty important part of the clinical

acsesement with respect to attempfing to judge how far a

prewnonia has progressedlt
A T don't believe I saild that I think respiratory
rate is an important part ol the assessment and the imporiant

vital sign in patients that present with symptoms that reler
e their chest, but T don't believe I sald it deals with

rogression of The pPREumoOnla.

f - y = - —
0. Neow, we know there 18 not a one-to-one
- den PO R R g o o~ o R ] -

relariconship, Doctoyr, betwesn resplration race and rezpiratory
: -
Aistresz; lgn't that Corratud

2 That 1 riaht

- T+ we slzo Koow that Thers 15 Some TOYIELILLON
~ -— " —- o - - [ - [ - ™~
CEeTween UYesSgLTatoly rave 2o UeoniTaeell :
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A Correct.
Q. And we also know, don't we, that one ¢f ths ways

vou can measure respiratory rate is by -- again, by some
correlation is by taking the pulse -- I'm sorry, excuse me -——

withdraw that —- 1is by noting the breathing per minute?

A. Correct.

0. Now, Doctor, we Know that that was done on 1a/7
1587; 1is that ceorrect, the heart rate?

A, Yes.

Q. Ts that heart vate 2levated? Is that respiratory
rate an elevatsd rate?

A The respirvation at 2:°7

2. Yes

A NO .

6. That's not elevated at all?

AL No.

o, At least 1t's noted there?

L3 Yes, it is.

3. Now, would vou take vour Cemmunity Health Ssrvice
rarords for me, Dootor, 1LE 5y 8F 114 nave fthem thers
PlaintifF sy Exhikir 9, and share with us any place on there
that vou find 2 similar -- 4 simiizar recordation on December
lith, 1%537
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You mean the typse of form where it has a placs for

vital signs, 1s that what you ars

1]

Just find me any respiratorv rate, any notation.

There 18 no respiratory rate.

Thanks, Doctor. Doctor, vou indicated, Doctor,

not, in response to vour direct testimony that in
fever -- The presence or

ever 18 pretty impertant?

[}

o~
(N

No. I helieve what I said was vou record the
ure but temperaturs waxes and wanesg, goes up and down
ourse of illness

Jkay. That being the case, could you direci your
n fo Plaintiff's Exhibit 9 and could wou tell me what

was on the day -- at least what 1sg

pPatricia Lindholm recorded 1t7?

wWall, 1t save, it savs,

vt - 5 v 4 ny o A . N
Yegs., Veou agked me about Lindholm and the nurse
ety bhAinl the nurge took that oas vou read thae
el S “a e, ~ Bl v T =
That wWould S8 my LRI ess iOnL
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correct?

A. Correct.

Q.
remperature?

A. It's wnat we laymen refer

temperature.

Q. But we do Know, when you h

progressing pneumonias, you indicated

right?

A Yes, 1t can

0. And it cah go ali the -~ §
back up again?

A, It may ndesd.

. vou would agree with me th
Aifficult to rule out the fact that sh

I

simply because it said %8 on that part
AL Could vou rephrase that?

queastion at all.

7 Tharafore, Wouwld You agree
she hRad 98 st the time the NuUrse took
~ianic cznnot he pged o rile oul the
fever she came To The ciiniT an

and, of course, thal's normal? That's a ncormal

TO as normail

ave one of these
it can go up and down,
S normal and go right

an Tthat 1t would be very

e wasg experiencing fever
icular moment?

I don't understand that

with me vhe fact that
her temperaturs at the
facho that she wasg having
G wounld have fevsr after
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she lef: the <¢linic?

A correct. Absolutely right.

0. Thank vou. And did not, in additibn to that
simple known fact, Dr. Janiak, 18 1t not a matter of history
that was brought to the attention of Dr. Lindhoim that

she had

been having fever at home?

A Excuse me while 1 try Lo ——

3. Taks vour time, Doctor.

A, Dr. Lindholm reports that the patient's mother
felt that she, that is the patient, was having some fevers at
home . That is recorded.

2. Ckay. GCowd. Dooter, you would agree with me,
would vou not, that Motrin 1s known To mask fever?

AL I would agree that there has begen sume reporis
that if vou take Motrin you may decrease the Cemperaturs some
but it is neot a drug -- drug that's used to treat fever.

(J I understand that. I undsrstand that but, Doctor,

vou would agree with me that if 1 nave got a fever and I'm

taking Motrin for whatever reason, 1t can opsrate t
FQ'\'@E'!"?

% May opsrate to reduce the temperature s
vasmedad 3 normsl  ig That what you are gelilng ac

L
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E
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mask
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A, Yes, that would be true.

Q. And, Doctor, pick up the records one more time,

will you, and tell the ladies and gentlemen of the jury

~ . s reo T xr - et T - s
athner or not a history was glvern at tis Community Health
X 4
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nernal had Deen using Motrin for a four-dav pericd prior to
rresenting herself for a clinical asgessment.
AL Ir savs right in the record that she was

Q. Thank vou, Doctor. Mr. Brazeau agked vyou, voctor,
whether vou were golng to charge and I think vou guite
nroperly indicated that you expected to be pald for your

services and nobody takes issue with that, but would vou share

itk us how much vour charges are?

A Tas . The, ars 200,00 per hour

o ind, Doctor, would I be missing the boat by a
gresat length ifT T estimated that vou probably done scmewhears
in the neighborhcod of g hundred of these medical legal
consultations in the course of your caressr’?

AL T would say that since 1975 I've looked at Detwean
75 apd 100 cases Lo che last twenty yeard, nlnecesh Years

2 A1l orignt SecTor, inoany eswent oo WwithIdiraw Lnarv
Tomtar  would vou agres with me that with respech Lo Lhe
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records vou reviewed would you agree, Doctor, that putting

aside the simple fact that Renas died, that there ig

in the records that suggests that this

Q.

Doctor?

A.

unusual

the record

record
to oite

S5LCREe.

ty
3Nl

O
St de

ag

that reflscts as
dangernusness, infecrtivioy,

with respect Lo virudien
ro sugoest Thatb Lhilg agent «

That 13 correct,

Thank vou, DoCLol sid
ol

Tes, i [N

Would vou agree wilo me

riar bChe cause of death was

~ —~ - - 3= -

gspecial agent fthat was D
K= TR . TE +3
SRR . M E; Lol o« e A ik

1

th nothin

W

was some tyvpe of

Do vou understand the guestion,

T think so but I believe that it was nol an

ent but a special agent.

-~

~eflect

;

tnat that, but

there

ot

I think there is things in

th

ie

£

s nothing in

[N

to its virulence and virulence refers

B e oy o n o L o
crengon, power Lo fiaks ylu
- P E ey A ] ~ += b
&, Thers 13 notilng 1 Ine
S T S K Vo = 0
S5 esbpellidasy YViluaaho

e - - e e e i~
IOu Y LT TOe CClLucl =
CRAT TNE COronsr 5 CgCUlas
R ey S = )
Dilatsral pneuminia-
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A. Yes. That -- ves, that is directly on the record

from the coroner.
Q. Thank you. Now, Doctor, you did review Patricia

Do vou recall the fact that she blamed

&
l. d
G
jan
|

«

Lindholn's deposit

the radiclogist?
A Tes, T do,
2. Do vou recall the fact that she gaid that ghe

would have hospitalized this patient but for the gross

nleural £luid that was

-

1

-
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i
O
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T
sy
ol
¢
53
O
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v
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understas
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3}

verbally relaved to her by the radicloeogistc
MR. BAMMAN: Your Honor, I'm golng to obiect

o this type of guestioning with the repeating of
the discovery deposition testimony. If Mr. Murray.

would iike to confront the wliness With

given in this courirocm, I thinl i+ s different
nless e can show that for some peculiar reasgon
rhat restimony formed a Basis {or nls opinicn.
THE counRT My o Murray, Can you do 80 alld
w1il vou Jdo sG as pointed out Ly Gelense coungel’
Tf not. I'm going to sustain the objection.
. (y Mrp. Murrayi Oy . Janial, yYeou were speaking, of

T = T TR B o lo Lo N s s Ll e
COoWl o, VT WA T FATTLICLE amadeaiodadl ey eriE e S E meiiv
. . - s g o b= e Tl mm sy e
= Wifth referanceg LU «lab Lo BorTy
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Q.

ciinical assessment on December 11th,

A.' Yeg, I was.

0. You spoks at some gre
record what she meant, 4did vou no
and you went through it, 1f I rec

NI s - T T o~
. ray . NS 1 L&

what she -- you are telling the jury that vou did not give any

tegtimony
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ard some
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With reference to her care on December

3
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then to the effect that vou were extracting things
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from that record what Dr. Lindhelm was doing?

A No. You asked -- as a matter of fact, when I
mentionesd T think the words I thought Dr. LDindhoim meant
somethiing, vokw made an CL3EITifn ©X a2 oohhnent 3ot rhar bt
when you just asked me apoutb 1T 0oW, you said, guots, alt greal
length and [ didn't 4o anvthing 2t greal lengih

Q. Drop the great lsngth. Did you o©on one QCOASLONT

A Yea, 1 did

7 and now. Doctor. if vou wanted to fing out what
Dr. Lindholm meant, I assume That you would have rsad ner
depesitvion, too, Then ag part S5f preparing [or vour Testisony
here todav?
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A. T believe I already testified that I did read her

deposition.

Q. Did anything in that deposition help you —- help

ial

£

‘ o
support your opinion

A Which opinion was that,
o The oninion vou gave U

T P R t s 4 A ’
I “hink I've salid seve

e

hour or now.

LD

T
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irect examination.

oW 1n the past

That this was good, standardized care?

A, Yes. Does anvthing in the deposition supporc

that?

Q. Yes,
A NG, Ir was the emergency
Sovices record that T owas referying

. That was —- Lhat was ine

A N Tr was Community

m % = = LT v-m;x}f‘zi

L P N I T IR O 1 8 I0Ww mllloain
reviewed Pat Lindholm’s deposition
Aepcsition in arriving at the judgments
response Lo Mr Brazeal s oguestion
supatandard cars ners’

the Community Health

T o - . 1 e Ve -

WHell 1 S4id Ciliw
- i e -~
erdency IToons

S P S, |
[ 1w L L = | A TN L ow
3 - . A - -
WLEN Mg U4t o

that vou made 1n

thers was no

-

D ey = v an
&5 T AJLM:EE*Zl S AT
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vou are correct.

Now, may we go back to what we were Lailxing to

Ea) Lo o N e e R
MR, O BAMMAN: I object. Tha witneszs
tastified he onliy commented on Lacse records Ee
. e PO e . = - L ~ . -+
read the depositicns but if he has something

THE COURT: I heard the same thing, Mr.

a2 e Y m e o
tified that he hased

{4

€]

Bamman. <The doctor has te
hig opinicn upon the emergency room records.
MR. BAMMAN: Community =-

THE COURT: Community Health Servy

1Ccg I

that's what he stated he based his opinion on. He

2244 he vaad the depcsition.  He based nis
spinion, i I heard . el o
doctor, is that what ywu testified to?

THE Yes , I did

ME . MURRAY: 331 rignt Fine

THE COURT: We all neard it excepl you, M.

T - - sl . - S T TN e -
MR, MuRrar s Lm 30Uy, Judge. e dEe
BNCUZe .
P -0 S, s o o -
{by Mz Murras Are vou telling TtThe Jury then
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I'11l get on to another subject, are you telling the jury that
the opinion you rendered here You have rendered by taking the

Community Health Service Fecords but you ignored -- but ‘that™

o

it

the Patricia Lindholm depesitien, the clinical assessor

herself, vou did not use that in aryiv

[
82

L

e
=

H

3

1it, is

+

agy at yeour jud

that what vou are telling us?
A Tr's a hard guestion to answer. Mavbe I can

enswer it this way: My opinion is based on the record. When

vou look at a record and then vou look at a deposition, 1f you

(4]

i 3 o~y v an -
180 degrees away Ircom

[¢H]

[ - . T
eposition that

jadt

see something in che
the record, then you are going to say, "My goodness. T need

to go over this again and think about it." When vyou look at =&

deposition in which there 1is nothing that's inconsistent with

opinion is K <
anything in the depcsition that made me change my mind, betfer
way bo pul 3

0. Are you telling me that there ls nothing
inconsistent then between Dr. Lincdhoim's deposiiion LRat ¥ou
read and the record?

A Tn terms of my opinicn, thail’'s correct.

< Gid vou, as part of your foundation, UOCLOYr 41d
vou review oot only The NUTers nut the M-vayv report?
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correct.

I believe I did see the x-ray report,

-Z'so then I am correct the fact =

that's

wé,t Didmyou
vou are saying is that vou, in rendering your judgment then,
you have specifically excluded as a basis for wvour Jjudgment
Cr. Lindhoim's blaming the radiclogist?

MR . BRAZEAU: OCbijection, vour Heonor.

MR . BAMMAN: He didn't say that, vyour Honor.

THE COURT: It will be sustained. Jury will
disregard the guestion. Court orders it stricken
from the record.

Q. (by Mr. Murray) Did you take into consideration
the deposition -- any parts at all of the deposition of Dr.
rindholr in arriving at your o¢pinion/ E

ME. BRAZEAU Chiecticn, your Honow T g
think the gquestion has been asked and answered atv
leaszt threse tLimes

THE COURT It has i

ME. MURRAY: NoL Che entlre thiing.

0. (bv Mr. Murray} Did you take 1t intoe account arlb
all, any part of it at aili? i

A Tnaecfar as in the way 1 already explalined to vou,
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Q.

depositions in asscciaticon

differesnces between

differences

]

understood it.

jok
[ )
[8)]
0

Would vou tell me again, because I don't think I

T said when I look at a record and there are

with the record, I lock for major
what the reccerd says and what the
tates.
Good May you share with me what theose maior
ware?
MR. BAMMAN: He didn't say there were major

differences. He looked for them.

THE COURT: That's correct, Mr. Murray. I

don't know how clear the doctor can be in response

to vour guestions.

AN ~ - P S % e ey ) P - - .
heocn repeataed VeI NG oVer and over again 24

R - I e L R B HA O [ P
Iegards Ll wild Felacluildulep wouWoon Wi2d wiiibicies vy

Health Services record and the depogition.

{by Mpr. Murray) Dr. Janilak, in sharing with the
jury your opinion as to whether or not the person making the

sasment 1ived up to the standard of cars, would

opinions

AL

Fh ome that the eupregsionz and fFeelings and
rhe clinical assessors would have some relevance

7

As counsel has stated, they've

T
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parp—

addi;ion to blaming the radiologist she, br.- Lindholm,

clinical assessor who vou just made an evaluation of,

[
<
fe]
Yol

that vyou are aware of. Were you aware, Doctor, that in

CEPIRS S LI

N

indicated that she would have hospltalized this patient had

she known -- hag@ the x-ray records been accurately relaved to

her?
A Yes, I was
MR . BAMMAN: Obiection.
THE COURT: Cuesticn has already been
answered. It will stand.

Q. (by Mr. Murray) You were aware of that?

A, Yes. sir., I was.

Q. Were vou aware that that actual clinical assessor
agreed that the under-svaluation given by the radiologlist was
Gross in Terms Ui iUS under-evaLuatioins

MR. BAMMAN: Chiection.
!
THE COURT: Be sustained Thiz one is !
sustained.

Q. {bv Mr. Murray) Were you aware rhat the clinical |

2gsesanr felt that had Renae Bernal been hospitalized and

received the 1n-hospital type therapies avaliabie 1in Fremonb,

r would have survived hsr illness?

G
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]
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that sh

MR BAMMAN D Ok
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‘that that fact would have anything to do with tha™

THE COURT: Basis, Mr. Bamman?

MR . BAMMAN: Because there 1is

faa

opinicn he rendered upon the record from Community
Health Service. That is not testimony in this
case

THE COURT: Mr. Murray?

MR. MURRAY: Your Honor, are you suggesting
I can't impeach --

THE COURT: I'm askKing vou to reply to the

i
&

ohjection and the basis.
MR. MURRAY: Just one that's tco obvious to

talk about is to talk -— to cross examine a hired

consultant on tThe Dasis oL what he excludad as
mart of hiz foundation, 1f that'z not nermissihle
T Zontt understand evidencs ar oall

THE COURT Court's going wo alliow you fo
procead Dut I'm telling vou Lo be -— vou are 1in an

3
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{Court Reporter read bLDack as regu
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Q. {bv Mr. Murfay) Thank you, Doctor. Now, Doctor,

you_mentioned decubitus x-ray and vou mentioned that -you would

SHE el e R RO AT R

have wanted a decubitus x-ray; is that your testimony on

direct?

A. Correct.

o and do you also recall Irom Dr. Lindhelm's
depositicn that Dr. Lindholm indicated that she wanted the
x¥—-rays not to just confirm the pneumonia but to make some

assesgment as with respsct to the sxtent of the pneumonia; do

you remember that?
MR . BAMMAN: QObjection.

THE COURT: Be sustained.

Q. (by Mr. Murray; Would it be of any lnterest to
you to know what significance, Dr. Janiak, the clinical
assessor herself nad to say aboutl wWhy she wanted the N-rayvs
and the report ol those X-rays, would that be of any interest
Lo you?

A T don't think it would bhe helpful to know why she

wanted them, only because I guess T am MaKing an assumption

that she wanted them to see whether or not the patient had
pneumeonia, S0 L'm not sure thar information would pe helipiul

PRy

Te me. What wag the second part o your question?t

2- Second part is. is it of any interast to VOU,
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Doctor, if the evidence in this case were from the ¢linical

assessor herseif, Dr. Lindholm, that that was not.the only ..

the case as pneumenia, that she wanted the x~rav to determine
P

to what extent the disease had progressed. Now, would tha

ii

ot
Ur
0]

of any interest to you as the hired consultant talking about
ctandard of care, vou wani to tell this +dury == fine, we'll

get on another subject —- ¥You want to tell this jury that's of

ot v = » 3 —
mport or no interest to veou in terme of

Piige

O
’_.)A
o

MR. BAMMAN: Objection. Certainly that's
another guestion and I will ocbhiect te that

questicn put to this witness.

THE COURT: I'm going to allow 1t
THE WITNEEZSS: T may be a little kit denged.

LE S~
Ty YT . B poes -1 o = -
T MURRAY LTLlL reparase LT
. . . W e PP P e Foe e E b e v e B s e
Q. {hy Mr. Murray) any time, 1f vou 4oil € understand
- - v o s e el T 1 N T R w Loy ey Ty PO
LE, ¥ou bLeili me LLHEL dalild L 4w &ud b I7m o asking you 4o you

want to tell us here today that 1p Terms of making an

oyl R I by - 1 — - e I . T e
evaluatloll a5 oo Wi Ther LS wWoah o TENOAYG COr substangiarc
I ol . fent mmamcament B
TarTe Oon Unoe Cranldas doonmSamitln 5 i SERENTS] S0

Y eason she wanted an x-ray because she had already diagnosed 7|
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f 1 herself, Dr. Lindholm, wanted the x-~ravs for?
2 7 AL Yes. I will say I have some interest in wanting

] 3 ‘niﬁ.knéQMifwiséduld‘haVé théf iﬁféfﬁéfidn?r.w

; 4 . Thank you. Now, I want you to assume for the sake
5 of the next guestion that the -- withdraw that. Do you recall
G from Dr. Lindholm s depcsicion tne fact that she opined or sae
7 raatifisd that she wanted the ®-ray noet just to coniirm the

: & sneumconia that had already besn diagnosed, but to assegs the

? 9 degree to which the disease oL pneumonia had progressed?

| 10 A. T don't have that gpecific recollection but 1

1
P . A
: il certainly accept 1t.
[
L iz o Will you accept The fact that che has a0 testified
: 13 mefors vou came in here today?
; ! )
, id | X Sure.
!
1H 0. Now, 4o you also agree wWilh me LNat you Will
16 recall, will vou not, from the -- withdraw that. You actually |
i
T 1 1 ) l!
1 service Memorial Hospital rignt now W1LD YOUT SHPLOYSES, Aon T
]
5 13 vou?
19 ) Right now, yes
N o S we Ynow darn right well, don’t we, T mean, You |

know for sure that they can do decubitus x-ravs down there in |

X
Lot

T3 T e oy e [ - b 4= L B L Wl R i

o PreEmonl ;o Len D LA COr el i

|

i

!

R L T 4 ey :
et .- - iad - s T e e e
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anvwhere with an x-ray?

Q. T mean, that's not -- you can do that almost

A, I don't know éﬁf éiéc;.;;;“éggpt:a;ﬁgﬂaﬁ.w

Q. Okay. Gaood. Would you agree with me, Doctor,
that the decubitus x-ray would have been useful to determine
the gquantity of the pleural effusion?

A, No. I'm not aware that that -- 1t would not be

useful to guantify except in a very general way.
THEE CQOURT: Mr. Murray, how long do you
expaect to be?

Q. (by Mr. Murray) How about the amount of pleural
effusion, Doctor?

A Certainly, a radiclogist gives amounts. When
they see effusion, they will usually mentiocn something about

the amount, ir's within a range and it's within thelr best

soctimate as to how much fluid might be there.
Q. Doctor, I didn’'t -- that's not the guestion.

aral decubitus

ot

Would the decubitus x-ray be helpful, the la

o - =y N N A T o ¥ 3 ~ T
w~rav he helpful in guantifving the amount of plesural
- . . S,
[ TR R RN ViR s IERS N
A Yag
T Thanr wou Troany event, Dogtor we MnowW o Tne
I L - U -~ e - e Tt e e m Ty B R <
GECURILTLuS X-Ddy was notT achiie & Thne racLology dsparomeEhc; Ao
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1 herself wanted the pleural effusion quantified as part of

2| having the x-ray?

MR. CASEY: Objection. We don't know that.

tain guesiicns put

-
lﬁ

4 we know therse have Laen Ce

5 but -~

) Mz, MURRAY 7711 withdraw that, vour Honor.
7 Tt'se ton obvicus to the Court.

8 Q. {py Mr. Murray) Now, Doctor, you indicated that
g cneumonia progresses cver a period of time: 1s that correct?

10 A That's correct.

110 Q. And, in this case, then 1f T understood vour

[
a2

testimonyv. that in all probability she had pneumcnia starting

13 with Mondav December 7th, 19877

1 3 T rhink if was more likely Tnan not Tndat ner
7 e b - — o~ —wf o am oy om \ - PR TN f e et o e
LD THLLLIAL DAaLns WELa LUl S S e cneumonia, Tnac foWnNs T
1e sail1d, I believe.
i
. . - - I o .
17 G, o otae FPriday, The day Derors, sShae sa1d, and
18 saturday, she sgaid she was 10 the Fifth and sixtnn days oL e
19 progression of the disease; 18 that correct?
20 k Taeliing a2t it That way, § think that would be
;
271 right. i
" 1
| , . I
e . Noctor, vou don'towant To re11l this Jjury, 4o ¥you, |
,
;
- o ‘ e Fiis dmre mome nice N ienq o |
o Shat onegimarLa oY any oinel diceage L[AT3 LNLO S0Mg Liow LIl E L
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box in terms of its progression?

A. Everv case is completely different. ) -
0. that's why we have doctors that make an assessment
pased upon all the information, isn't it?
A Yes, I believe that's true. Sometimes I wonder
why we nave doCctTors.
- noctor, you would agrse with me, upon review of

these records, would vou, that there was no patient negligencs

A Yes, I would.

0. Neither on the part of the dsceased, Renae Bermnal,

e Ry vy aeesn oo D
e w200 MR TowS s

A T didn't see anv evidence of that.
MR MURRAY: WNo further guesticons.

THE COURT: ALl rignt. Mr. Brazsaud ang Mr.

Casey and Mr. Bamman, will you approach?

[ ST - Y - = .y
(Discussion at the banch off the record.]
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this, vyou were first ¢

case by Mr. Brazeau:

I~

ol

asked you

o

0

Q.

[N IS ERE Y

4

Y .

ER e 4 Y

o look

is that correct?

MR . MURRAY: Your Honor, objsc
ieading.

MR, CASEY: Well, sctually, o
wind SF foundaticn gtuff that's alre
testified to but this 1s cross

understand it.
COURT 1

first that last statement, then

ruyle, Mr. (Casev.
MR. CASEY: W®What statement?
T COURT:  That you Jjust made
O ES .

(v Dr. Janiak, vou were

alt

ig T sald, 1t was Mr. Brazeau,

ind that was on behalf of whom, what

T would have to go back Lo tihe iile
Jealth?

Communi ity

“1078

br. Janiak, to try and clear up any confusicn over

ontacted concerning involvement -in - this -

Tion, That's
ur Honor, itts
adv been

exanination as I

a groundwoerk

originalliy —-

H
i.!
-
5
’,.}
o
83
!.._l
i

o

¢

e

o P
Defendant?

(SRS
ot LN ke

think it
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A r think it was Community Health and not Dr. Pham. -

L

2 " . ' and then subseguently, did I ==
.“é, TP ”$"”L””‘””“ngmﬁggéggf“"dgggggﬁggj”;5;# Honbf;'againr
4 as leading.

5 MR. CASEY: How is it leading?

& o] (py Mr. Casey) 1 —~ subseqguently did I contact
7 your?

i THE COURT: Be overrulad.

9 Q. (by Mr. Casey} Did I contact you?

10 5. Ves

11 Q. For what purpose?

14 A That was “o Lock at the recerds on hehalf of DY

13 Pham.

14 0. All right. and did you look a2t the records on
|

i% | behalf of Dr. Pham?

16 A ves, I did.

!

17 0 apd did vou look at che report on behalil of

18 Community Health Service?

15 | A ves, 1 did
1

20 0 Your review of Ihe racords on hehalf of Community

2% Yanl+th Service did thalt OCCur at some time prior Lo today?

220 2 Voo i
r 12z !
| }

23 < To vour Enowlsdgs, 12 DI Pham a Defendant LI “his |

E
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case at this point?

AL To my knowledge, he is not.

e s T

on anybo

Q. Did I ask you to eview"this case

else's behalf?
A NC.
arion, your Heno

Pat .

MR. MURRAY: I would object, your Honor.

1

1

oy e e o~
urtnaer

O
th

THE COURT: Would you ma
inguiries, Mr. Casey, in the reslationship of what
it was and what the relationship was between Dr.
Pham and Dr. Janiak, if there was any. other than

answering inguiries for vou? Proceed into that

MR CASEN Gh o sure, Your nonor .

2. (py Mr. Casey! Dr. Janiak —-- 1 I may nreface
this, your Henor --— Dr. Janiak, ¥ou previously testrfiied 1In
answer Lo Mr. Murray's question that you have had some
profegeional relationship and, in fact, an emplover—emnployee

af The Tame That i farst
: . - R BT e = [ea . ~ e
CCHi&CtEd VoL CornCer LG invoiveman. 1 Tt CIZol, a4l
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A, Yes{

0. "U774id you or your corporation have any

£ o
TSoY

involvement with the emergency room at Fremont

Hospital?

“ T = [ - “t

S Not o atl all.

o~ . .o g 2 i -

Q. nid you know Dr. Pham at fhat time?

A, T never heard of him at that point.

d vour rav

[$H

- All right. Had you compist

matter pricr to did vou say it was -~

MR. MURRAY: Objection, your Honor. This 1is

leading

Tl

MR. CASEY: How is that leading?

TR coURT: ITrla overmigled.  Go on, Mr.
o
. (oy Mr. Casey) Had you completed voury revisw OF
this matbter pricy o The Time tnal you oalie into some sort of
an arrangement with fremont —- rhe emergency room 2L Fremont
Memorial Hogpital?
5 Vag with the excepllon of the review of the

depositions of , 1 think it was Dr. Lindhoim, and then <¢hs ol

b

(T

cther experts but not Dr. Pham; that nad hee

ﬁ
3
-

foat
[t
(ot
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oy
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=
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involvement, Doctor, in this case, have vou ever spoken to Dr.

Prnam personally about this case or anvthing related to 1it?

i!,mnwmﬁg:.i né%éfhhévé.ﬁl e e e
MR. CASEY: 211 right Is that sufficient,

your Honor?
TYE COURT: The Court is going to allow the

svamination as 1f on cross examination.
MR. CASEY: Thank vou, your Honor.
o, by Mry. Casesy) Now, Dr. Janiak, vou have
tegstified that -—-
MR . MURRAY: Your Honor, may I, for the

record, that's over my objection.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. Court notes objectien

~f My, Murrav as to that allowance. Does [hat
covaer Lr, HMr. o durray?

MR. MURRAY: Later, judge, & would lLiks O
put my resasons In T den't want to deliay thoings ;
now.

QO (hv Mr. Casevy) You were asked somne gquesitions Dy
My, Murray concerning decublius w-rays’?

AL Correct.

i Now, The x-rays thalt we ve heen valking aboudil 2C !
“av  rhisz one iz called an AP view?
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A. Yes, or PA..

Q.'_  PA, and thése iike this?.

,A:ww_ﬂﬁééé:_A_ . s
& And that's like this?

A Yes.,

o and this i3 a lateral view?

A, Yes.

Q. and that is like this?

A Yes.

. Wwhat is a decubitus view?

A. That's when tThe patient 1is lying on their side,

doesn't a make any difference which side, right or lesft, and

take an x-ray like this PA view but the patient is like on

you
nne 3ide, thig is in an upright position, patient is standing
E¥

J NOW, YOou nave indicated to thse ladies and
=sptlamen of the -Jury in response Lo Mr Murrav that in this
type of situation & patient such as presencted by Renae Bernal

P - f

that it would be vour practice Lo ask for a decubliTus Yiéws

A, Correct.

Q. And 1T is the physiclan who reguests the type of
view, ilsn't 1t?

A That's right
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N ather or not Dr. Lindholm, in asking for the views

Q. all right. Now, do you have -— and do you have an

opinion to a reasonable degree-of medical probability, Doctor, -

that she asked for, whether she departed from accepted
standard of care?

X Yes, I do.

o what 1is that opinion?

A No departure.

o - Wiy T

AL Tt's merely a judgment decigion. I am more

comfortable doing it one Way and tThat may reflect my oOwWn
radiclogical imperfections not being able to resad them as well
as others. A lot of doctors take Lhese views and make a

TG o toast 1y
Lt e o U

i
D
1w
55}
i
i
o
EA‘,I
[

¥ Cow, you nhave reviewsd Ths oSt oo the veporht of
the postL-morien examination oL Kenae Fernal?

A Yes3

. The autopsy?

A Yeg, I have.

o ind haged on vour training and experience, Doctor,
does that autopsy report rerlect & medical condltion Known as
EMDY @ma T'm gayving that wWrang, aren't 1Y

E The corresci 15 &mpysana
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MR. MURRAY: Yocur Honor, T have another

objectien.

Fiman e e maoearen [ - e e o e AT g A,

“rHE COURT: Which is?

vp . MURRAY: Which ie I have no -- the
deposition 1is very clear. extremely clesar as tco
;aﬁia; wag going fo and not going to -

which he made it clear he would not be testifving

{1
[

L Ly
Ll

to and I can show you tag C

de oy b A e
cd L0 .

e

MR. CASEY: To pegin with, that's not
‘correct, your Honor, but I am ©On Cross examination
and I'm entitled to explore things with the

witness.

{
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conTinue ordgcoticn wWiil Dbe overrulad
6 - (by Mr. Casey, what is an empyema’?
LY Tmpyama 18 T well, first vou have o rhink of the
chest and the Lung 85 an organ wirhin the ghest, think of each
ad then surround

lung separately and you have aill chis ©issue and

the tissue —-- all right. surround the tissue with a collapsed

balloon and you have a palloon with no air in 1t and you
surround the lung with 1t T4 tnat Space 13 & 1ittie DI o f i
i
‘ = : 2 :
fiuid, These two surfiaces a2re nloe and smooth We talked ‘
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. rub, that causes pain, and ef£u510u.ls hhen there is Fluld

“that ‘collects in that space. I there is pus, yellow thlck

1086

before about pleurisy., when it gets irritated, those surfaces

stuff in that space, 1%
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grounds. Not oniy no preparation for this because
i+ was not indicated, this goes outside the aresa.
He explicictly told me he would not ge beyond the
discovery deposition. In addition to that, he's
not qualified to speak TO it. I <an show you

that, Loo.

+to arsak fo it as Dr. Wilson was pbut Mr. Murray

T b ST AN

RIS rNEI T e T e D ey ; o -
THE 0Ll TOgon L ORNOowW L Gl SR

stipulation you keep referring te. L don't have
any stipulation if there Wag -~
4R . MURRAY:  No, your Honor. I'm saving I

can oring Lt to the atrention of the Court if

)i 3
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necessary.

THE COURT: It hasn't

“record.
opportunity to make it a part cof tas recerd so

haa indicated he Was going to 1imit his

examination tO and based upon his statement as to

fm 14 F9 oy
01 e Qu&;l@$caU#Q;,S. -

get the ~itations LOr YOu,

talking aboul cause ~f death and in fact said he

wasn't gualified to.

MR, CARSEY: 1 haven't

ahour causs oL death, vour HONGI.

eI SR M a et Lo
T L oot Lo
x o % L - oy
(u\if Mo asey DI You sEo

Ay
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e
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or, I'm asking for the

ne Court can rule rtased upon what the man

He ewolicitly aaild, and 1 can

=t
<
m
~3

been made part of this

b

that he would not he

asked him anything

Ausvriled |
mwsr miAanco O
any evitence L

¥
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miroscopic examination of the autopsy, let me read this to

vou. You've read the nicroscopic report of the autopsy?.

2. . lLet me read this toc Vou. Microscoplic --
MR . MURRAY: Judge, T chiect to Mr. Casey
reading material out ~f an exhibit. If he is
going to ask & guegtion —-

MR. CASEY: It’'s for the basis of ny

THE COURT: Mr. Murray. this is -- the Court
has ruled. It i Cros5s examination. 1 allowed

you an sutended period of rime on Cross

examination. TI'm not going to restrict 1t as you
Just reguested as long as it is forming the basglns

CFO5S SXAmMLNRECLTD v omay continue, My, Casev.
R . CASEY: Thanx vou, veur donor |
o {py Mr. Casey! Inhe microscopic section reads
TMICTOSCOPLE cxamination of Tthe Tungs anowed all alvecli i

the left lower lobe filled with neuctrophils and fiprin. This

is a classic microscople appearance o- Telgr prneumonia in the
rransitional stage belWeel read and gray nepalizansob t Lo
vou recall reading That LT YOUul review?




=
2

CEn

O

10

11

12

}.J
dn

foud
L

jod
-3

[
[ea]

A N]
o]

f
2

1089

Al Yes.

- Q. Can vou expLaln to us, boctor, what is being

red and gray hepati tion?
MR. MURRAY: cbijection for the same2 grounds
THE COURT: 3Be overruled.
A. cartainly I'm not 2 pathologist, but what that

means 1is it's a way of the pathologist saving that when the

lung wag real -- it goes from rad to gray as vou get hetter
from pneumnonia and when he 13 saying it’'s cransitional, it's
saying that it was -~ it looks a particular way when 1it's
petween the two. S0 when you first get prieumonia, if vyou cut
into vour lung, it looks kind of red and when pneumonia ig
getting better, it looks sort of gray and g 3ays it's
cransitiocnal, which meang 1008 getting -- turning grav, Jgolng
from red to gray, and swen after that it will come back TO
norYmAal Wnich 13 2 nink COLOT 25 all he 1s saying s that
this lung has started TO heal Tt's a dumb way to 858Y it but
rnat's how we say 1T.

Q. Tr's getting hnefter?

A Yes

2 TUurning Your artention Lo LS daath of This young
womarp . A3 vou look at the clinical pioture as deacripbsd by

fkébgkgﬁﬁbfmﬁhéh they talk about this tran51tlona1 ‘stage between'””
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Lindholm in her

Dr. notés, ckay, of her examination?

'A. B

Yeg.

rhat vou would expect Lo die from

pneumenia within thirty hours?

A, No.
MR . MURRAY: Obiection, your Henor. He'
already indicated he's not a pathologist.
MR . CASEY That dnegn't reguire a
pathologist, Mr. Murray.
THE COURT: Objection be overruled.
Q. (by Mr. Casey) Why not?
AL Well, the primary -- well, we coordinated two
cthings in vour guestici; Ong Was the clinical picture. I

Aidn't ses anyithing there that wenild indicate the patient

dying within thirty hours; and then yosu lock at The x-ray
Y : e B a1 . e -~ Rl o

vou can ses that, 23 we pointed out, thsrs is cart of this

is involved

lobe of the Lung ©ha

in the autopsy report. The rest of the lung lcooks preuiy

that manv peoplea are walking around with only

lung, I mean, tThey nave then removed for surgical reasons.
R P
PR L1l

. P . 2 e =
For TuDsrcuilCsis al

have lungs removead

Ou sea

and

et

“{ook at this PA viéw x-ray, do you see’

“the”

olre
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them and see they have cns lung, they

“fu

don't look sick cnev ‘re d01ng all rlgnt, 50 we know with a'“”

nrettyv clear lung on the right nd probably at least half 1f
not more of the lung con the 1eft, not showing up as heing
diseased on an x-ray, that that's not consistent with somebeoay

s about ready to die,

i

WhO
Q. Now., you read the autopsy report concerning the

findings of the left lung at the time of death?

A. Ceorrect.
G. 211 right. And you will recall that the

pathologist also reported on the condition of the right lung

LS

after death?

A Correct.

Q. all rignht. Now, what do you make of his reportis
~oncerning the condition of the right iung?

T guess to make 1t fairly simple, he

31,(
=
3]

}_..J
}—J

indicated that there was scme disease in the right lung but 1T i

;eiched a lot less and when vou gel any organ that gets real

he left

osme had & lobt more £114 in it, the right lung was relatively
NOTTE ThHere .50 w3g 2 1ierla hit of pnsumonia i rhat
uRa as I ocamember, Lul LT WES relaetively normal.
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'V6h”£hénllth}wbaSéd'Cn'that'cllnlcal ‘picture, you would”hbt*

Q. Now, 1f you put together —— you nave testified

-that based on the cllnlcal plcture as reporued by Dr.. Ludholm

have hospitalized this catient?
A Tes
; ipd then 1if we plug in, as T understand vour

i

tastimonyv, if we plug in these x-ravs, you still would not

nhave hospitalized this patient?

2. That's right.
Q. s there anything in this X-ray that is alarming

to you in terms of the immediate well being or progpective

death of the patient?

AL Nothing.
. Nothing?
> et
o sow much pleural effusion -~ could you agres with
me, Doctor, that 10783 Gifficult from such an X-Iay to guantify
the amount of pleural sfrusion iF it’s presenti?
A 1t certalnly 15 difficult for me.
0. 411 right. And vou read x-rays every day?
MR . MURRAY: Ohjec tion, your Honor. He 53y5
it'e gdiffzouit for him e shouldn't testlfy Lo
.
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5 | 1 . MR. CASEY: He answered my question. That
: f 2  ~was the guestion T put teo him. - S

! 3 Q. {by Mr. Casey! and vou read x-rays svaIy day?
|

: 5 A Yes

H

H

i o | 0. There is a certain art to the rsading of x-ravs
H

: 7 isn't thers?

t

: 3 AL That's right

)

H

! G Q. There 15 a lot of Judgment involved in the read

of x-rays, particularly rhis kind of x-ray?

-
<O

A That's right.

i__A
-

i
- 12 0. All right. Would you say there is 1500 cc's of
!
3 13 pleural effusion ahown on that x-ray?
i
I 14 MR, MURRAY: ObJjection
s} THE COURT: Overrulad.
£ 16 A T think I would go pacx o BY original comment
; 17 that T don't think I could squantify it thab well, apd I would
: s . . . ; . o -
g i do what I told you I did belore. T owopld take that otner f1il

called a decubictus but I wouldrn't De apble Lo put a nasnRbeT on

.y
o

20 it
21 0. Would you say that there is perhaps 200 co's in
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told me that there were 300, I would say, well, I believe

that's consistent.

Q. A1l right.” So, in point of fact,=it's very iy o

A{fficult to make any judgment from that xX-ray as to guantity?

Q. Now, vou have the records there of Community
Health Service, T think it dis. Is the x-ray report done by

-

nr. Gfoeller in there? It might be in the Memorial Hospital

record. You have it, okay. T'm going te turn this other one
on. The first part of this report relates to clinical
diagnosis, correct?

A Correct.

Q. 211 right. And does that raflect the guestion

. -

rhat's being asked DYV ine clinician of the radioclogist

Is').t
E
5
3
3
LR

infarmation the olinician gives to the

radiclogist which bazically says this 1s what T think 1g coing
on and that's my reason Tor ordering this partigsular Film

Q. 211 right and This pariicular repord states
"pneumnconia semi colon 2. O.7 Does That wean rule oul

A Yes.

o “pule out pleural sffusion, purpose of exam,
gama’™?

A Correct




Lt

[

Q. a1l right. Now, I want you to look at those

H-ravs. -This réport reflécté Jtﬁé.ﬁeaft i% ﬁofﬁél iﬁwéiig“éﬁé.
Shéégf}“'Dodydu agfeé'ﬁith that? o e

A, Yes.

Q. “Thnere is pleural effusion in the laft lower chest
chscuring the_dlagram * Do you agres with that?

A T have no reason to disagree with that.

Q. "whether or not there could De underlying
infiltration one could not tell"?

A. Certainly will agree with tThat.

0. “fhe lung markings in the left upper lung field

12

13

b

93]

bt

and in the right lung are in normal iimits and there 1g no

Gt
[y

-1

o=t

3

[

i
e

R

L

sign of congestive faillure"?

o Right

L Ty rthat ceompatibls with

A That' s rignt Tou can tell that from both the
ziwe of the heary znd Then Lhere 195 Tiktrle lines that vou see,
vou nave to be up C.ose, YOu coulén‘c see them from there, but
rhere are lines Chat appear 1n & norizontal fashicon Lo waat s

called angled here. that wonld be there 1f there was

congestive fTailure.

0 "The right iung and aiaphtaim are clear’?
B YVes, COrret
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MR. MURRAY
qualify him as 2

MR, CASEY:

E i : P I T e WAy ey T
LIl #c:SpC;l’lSe (V] JU-LL C}‘u.E&-.lC}ﬂ, e, Murran,

- {bv

purposes, wnat 1s the

x-rays, a clinician guch as

auch as Renae Bernal?

Twe places of

e

something happening which is

T~ -~ R, = 4 T " b
Loway plhe o f the Jungy and
Lite Gmmu i Liie Casd e
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. Objecticn, your Honor. Can we

radiolioglist now? .- . B )

That‘s what he said@, Mr. Murray,

. TS g e a e 4 . 1 1 PO o -

: With no warning, e 8 1ow hesan

zthnologist and rzdiclogist.
fhiection will be sustained.

For

2 B e b A
,J_,lLJ._A.JJ.mI_«.uJ..CLi. &

Dr. Lindholm, examlning &

probably pneumonia in

any redirect?
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would ask for an opportunity for recross

sxamination. . L

NI

THE COURT: You had the opportunity to cross”

examine the witness and the request is denied.
We've been here an eXtended period of time.

MR. MURRAY: For the record, could I ask to

recross on just the subjects that -- the new
subiscts that were Dbrought up particularly in this

view and I'm asking the Court to exercise if

nothing else -~

THE COURT: Can vou do that? Can you limit

to new matters sust brought up?
. . ,
MR. MURRAY: Yes.
YIITE AT T P L R T T I T
fN e B R OR A W O IoWi il ALLOW that within ths

discrecion of the Court, but I'm limiting 1t to
that and the first time that that bound is

be withdrawn. You may

aO

exceeded, the consent will

proceed to that point 1in the intersst of fairness.

H T 1 -
MEB ., MURRAY Thank you
ENAMINATION BY MR. MURRAY

Doctor,

Ansolutely
P - RN - g I T R L TR U i s o
Aad would vow aygrae wilbhome Then that LU might o6

e
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of some interest

the pathologist?

o,
Q
(]
n

exal

Q. ({by
consult with Mr.

ewvamination and

S e )G G

to the djury to hear from the coroner and/or

“Objection, your Honor. " What”

that nhave to do with it?

THE COURT: Sustained. Go on, Mr, Murray.
rnher ths rules_are_we're going to matters -- )
~t1lv new matters brought out on the cross
ination by Mr. Casey.

MR . MURRAY: Very gocd, your Heocnor.

My . Murray) Did you rake the copportulity to

casey during the hreak between Cross

MR, CASEY: Objecticn.

THE COURT: Sugtained.

e - I S Myreay) vA went through a history, nr }
Janiak, oL -— i response to some ¢f the gquestiong ahout who
vou testiTied for in DeSpose vy Mr. Casey’'s gueslLions s 1r
Aot also Crue, sir, That you nave consulted with My, Cazel

L L .
personally a coupie Wi Ciles
MR. CASEY: That's not a new area, yYoul

|

J T H

ONOL - :

|

e e Tt e Ty omaiv TR i ?

L b B ZusTaLNec. ;

E

0 e A Myrravi o Doeior, doovou recill I vour ;
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deposition that you told me that you would not be spearing

apmouf --

THE COURT: Sustained.

0. (py Mr. Murrvay; vould you agree with me, Doctor,
that - respect Lo the rnings dust elicited by Mr. Casgev
t.’.at -

“Mp . CASEY: What things? Vagus, your HOnor.

e v M P
LN {;Jy . o [UREEER U <A N S S

ed

i

alicited by Mr. Cagey that Dr. ratricia Lindholm would, ba

WPl Vol revisw ob O8rn depogition, Glsagres oo
- TN e VT o | ~ —~yy Y TY e
MR, CABEY: Oodection, vour Honov. He's

asking aboul wiid

Pt
e < mr Ty B e N e g oy
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very iimited purpose. He hasn't yet hit on that

purpose .

THE COURT: Mr. Murray, T allowed you to do

b

+
[

in the

o)
P

T _- . -« D
that and I was very careful on at, =z

i

o - ey m A - —~ e ol - P R e 1 -
intsraesc we e Tice, 4 zllowael YOu, WniiChh 15
unusual 1n oy Aiscretinn, Lo r2CTOES zven though
3 - ~ 4 4= ™ . 3 Y
+here wWas no redirect, and I agked vou fo limit

P
O
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o items and I instructed you
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=, Pl ompem e syt Iy +
£ +5 pew LLE8mS SUoUEZLt ~u+t on the Cross
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examination by Mr. Casey. Please do that.
MR . MURRAY: One question, Yyour Honor, Was
~learly brought cut.

Q. (hy Mr. Murrayl Dr. Janiak, 1T was clearly

>

prought out that You wonid ~— that vou had had previous

comaultarion with NI Cazay”
MR, CASEY Spiection, your HoDeo. Yo went
Tnto Oour T
TUE COURT: Thal wWas Aiscussed on YOUl OWH

Cross examination.

G [y Mr. Murray) Doctor, do you expact ro be paid
for Lhese previousb consultations that yod nad winno M Cagayd
MR, CASET OF course he QoS3
Y T deon't RKnow wnat Yol mean by URreviIOUS
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consultations".

THE COURT: IT 1 conceded.

MR . CASEY: conceded.

AL T probably have been paid.

paid any more.
0. (by Mr. Murray) in your deposition, Doctor, did
you not mention 3250.00 an hwour rather than 5200.007

A T don't remember. Whatever it savs there. I

don't remember.

N b t i~ w4 e L do e m
o g4, you woeuldn + digpute 1T 1L 1 sai1d 1t was

with you.

o

AL oI wouldn' o

rgue

MR. MURRAY: NO further questions.

mHE COURT:  Walt 2 mirnte Aanvihing
further?
Moo CRSEY: N

T don't expect to he

v PR ‘ 1 T e e -
i ruE COURT:  NOW wou o may step dOWR, Dootor .
Thans YOl Neow, Ladiled and gentlemen of the Jur
. - - ey - e e - - o "
W rEe GOLllo T At SRR L GLae o o weld o VeI
I sincerely about keeping you $1L1109 in © [alehc!
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% : 2ay, were going o cake a recess Loy &n S0ML
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